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TUMON LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
GVBIFB #2018-001

ADDENDUM #1
August 3,2018

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. FAILURE BY ANY BIDDER TO
ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THIS BID SHALL BE GROUNDS FOR DISQUALIFICATION.

GVB official response to questions posed during the mandatory pre-bid conference
held on July 26, 2018:

1.

How often does the Certified Arborist need to be used?
RESPONSE: The Certified Arborist must be present for all pruning.
What is the acceptable weed presence in the centipede medians?

RESPONSE: The medians should be 90% to 95% centipede grass.

. Is a water truck required on the shoulders opposite the Archbishop Flores

Rotunda?
RESPONSE: No.
Does the person applying pesticide need to be certified?

RESPONSE: Yes. The pesticide applicator needs to have a pesticide license for both
Rights of Way and Ornamental and Turf.

Can we get a copy of the Power Point Presentation?
RESPONSE: Yes.

Is there a chance that GVB will reduce the number of bid schedule items that
the contractor would be required to perform?

RESPONSE: There is language in the contract between GVB and Contractor to
provide for modifications due to public welfare or change in law and all contracts
are subject to the availability of funding each fiscal year.

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU | SETBISION BISITAN GUAHAN
401 Pale San Vitores Road | Tumon, Guam 96913 | Ph: (671) 646-5278 | Fax: (671) 646-8861 | www.visitguam.com

GUAM



GVB IFB 2018-001
Addendum No. 1 - (cont’d) Page 2
August 3, 2018

GVB official response to questions posed by 5:00 p.m. on July 31, 2018:
1. Are there specifications on trash and recycling bin sizes?
RESPONSE: No.
2. Please identify current contractor and total contract amount.
RESPONSE: Land Management Systems, Inc. ($240,467.58)

3. Should actual amounts exceed the contingent sums stated on Bid Schedule,
will the contractor be able to bill the difference?

RESPONSE: GVB does not expect contingencies to exceed stated amount.

4. To allow for more time to ensure analysis to bid package, can
a. The submission date for questions be extended?
b. Can the submission date for bids be extended?

RESPONSE: To allow for more time to ensure that all bidders have adequate time
to submit a complete and comprehensive bid offer, the following changes have been
made:

a. DEADLINE FOR QUESTIONS
From: July 31, 2018 To: August 6,2018 at 5:00 p.m.

b. DEADLINE TO SUBMIT BIDS
From: August 15,2018 To: August 20,2018 at 3:00 p.m.

) AR

JON NATHAN DENIG §NV\
President & CEO

PLEASE SIGN AND INCLUDE IN THE BID SUBMISSION AS PROOF OF ACCEPTANCE.

SIGNED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Name Company Date
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